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Nimisha Jadhav

From: Shadab Sukri
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2024 3:33 PM
To: Nimisha Jadhav
Cc: Shama Nair; Manmeet Singh Bakshi; Ajit Singh; Delhi Project; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp; Binu Balachandran; Prabhat Kumar
Subject: RE: RA bills of  Budweiser T1.
Attachments: RA bills of  Budweiser T1.

Dear Nimisha, 
Please process  
 
Regards 
Shadab Sukri 
 

From: Prabhat Kumar <prabhat.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 18 April 2024 12:26 PM 
To: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Manmeet Singh Bakshi 
<manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Delhi Project <Delhi.Project@Travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp 
<lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RA bills of Budweiser T1. 
 
Sir, 
Please find the file attached of RA bills of  Budweiser T1. 
 

From: Prabhat Kumar  
Sent: 01 April 2024 16:19 
To: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Manmeet Singh Bakshi 
<manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Delhi Project <delhi.project@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp' 
<lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Final Bill of Third wave Coffee T1 HVAC,Fire & Budweiser Civil work 
 
Sir, 
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Please release the payment of Pioneer Project Solution:- 
 
Third wave Coffee Delhi T1—HVAC & Fire. 
 
 
Br// 
Prabhat Kumar. 
 

From: Prabhat Kumar  
Sent: 26 February 2024 14:00 
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
Please find the final Bills of:- 
Third wave Coffee Delhi T1—HVAC & Fire. 
Budweiser Delhi T1—Civil. 
 
Br// 
Prabhat Kumar. 
 
 
 


